TEXAS A&M

ROLLING PLAINS DISTRICT 3 4-H GRILIFE
EXTENSION

September 28, 2022
MEMO TO: County Extension Agents — Rolling Plains 3

FROM: /Zf /ﬂ

Seth Hall
Extension Program Specialist 4-H

SUBJECT: 2022-2023 District 3 4-H Agriculture Product Identification Contest

The District 3 4-H Ag Product ID contest will be held on Monday, December 19, 2022
at 9:00 AM at the Knox County Community Center in Knox City, Texas.

***Note New Location***: 208 SE 3" St Knox City, Texas

Registration will begin at
8:30 Lunch will be

sponsored.

late f
$25.00 the .00 per youth.

After this time no more late registration will be accepted. You will NOT be able to register
or pay the day of the contest for the District 4-H Contest.

There will be 3 divisions with awards for each division:

The top 3 teams and coach in each age division will receive award banners. The high point
individuals in each age division will receive a belt buckle this year.

AGE: The AG ID Contest is open to enrolled 4-H members 3rd grade through 12% grade.
Age Divisions are:

- Junior - Grades 3-5
- Intermediate - Grades 6-8
- Senior - Grades 9-12

This contest is for teams and individuals. Teams will consist of 3 or 4 members with the 3 highest
scores being counted toward team totals.

- The contest will consist of up to 20 products that will be identified from four possible
choices. Each station will also have a multiple-choice question pertaining to the product on
display. Youth will be given 30 seconds at each station to answer both questions. Products

may be chosen from any of the resources listed in the Agriculture Products Identification study
guide.



Resources to help prepare for this contest can be found at: texas4-h.tamu.edu/wp-
content/uploads/agproductidguide.pdf

- Scantrons will be provided for this contest. Youth need to bring pencils and clipboards.
- Lunch will be provided.

Let us know if you have any questions.
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